## **Curriculum Vitae**



# **Simon Cable** MA, BSc (Hons), CMIOSH, MIFireE, MBCI, FHEA Fire/Health & Safety Specialist

## **Qualifications**

MA Professional Training & Development

BSc (Hons) Fire Engineering Management

NEBOSH/Dip

NEBOSH Certificate Fire Safety and Risk Management

Associate Institute of Environmental Management & Assessment

Certificate of Business Continuity Management

Fire Door Diploma

DSEAR Risk Assessment & Compliance

Fire Stopping and Fire Seals Diploma

## **Memberships & Awards**

Chartered Member Institution of Occupational Safety & Health

Fire Risk Assessment Competence Register (FRACS Warrington Fire Licence No 65)

Member of the Institution of Fire Engineers

Fellow of the Higher Education Academy

Member of the Business Continuity Institute

## **Career History**

#### Simon T Cable

Fire Safety/Health and Safety Consultant 2012 - Present

#### **University of Central Lancashire**

Senior Lecturer, Fire Safety/Health and Safety 2008 - Present

#### Lancashire Fire & Rescue Service

Specialist Fire Safety Officer & Head of Risk Management 1972 – 2008

## **Kev Skills**

Fire Safety Management

Health and Safety Management

#### **Profile**

I have 40 years' experience as a risk management specialist with particular skills in safety and health, fire risk management, incident investigation, business continuity practice and emergency planning. I spent 36 years working for Lancashire Fire and Rescue Service where I spent time as specialist fire safety enforcement officer in Chorley and District. I later moved to work in Preston on major projects. I have extensive fire safety experience across a range of building occupancies and types. I became Head of Operational Risk Management, responsible for all operational health and safety issues for an organisation of over 1000 employees, operating in a high risk safety critical environment. I left the Service in 2008 to teach at the University of Central Lancashire. I specialise in teaching health and safety, fire safety, fire investigation to undergraduate and post graduate students. I am a Chartered Member of the Institution of Occupational Safety & Health and registered on the Occupational Health and Safety Consultants Register of competent practitioners. I am certified competent fire risk assessor in accordance BS EN 17024:2012. FRACS. This is a nationally recognised certificate of competence. Fire risk assessors who have completed the comprehensive technical evaluation successfully and achieved certification are considered 'competent' to produce risk assessments that are 'suitable and sufficient' for the purposes of the relevant UK fire safety legislation. My research interest is high velocity human factors in safety critical domains. I am highly qualified and have a wealth of experience. I maintain a pragmatic sensible approach to safety and don't tolerate 'red tape'

## **Experience**

Provision of Fire Safety Advice on new and converted Houses in Multiple Occupation and Residential Care Premises to Chorley and Preston Borough Councils

Fire risk assessment of complex buildings

DSEAR risk assessment and compliance

Provision of advice to Chorley and Preston Borough Council Building Control Officers on means of escape from new and altered commercial industrial and licensed premises

Advising the Licensing Justices on Means of escape from licensed premises Petroleum Licencing for new and amended petroleum retail installations

Individual projects include work on:

**B&Q** Warehousing

Ralawise Limited

**Park Hotel Chorley** 

St Johns Shopping Centre

St Georges Shopping Centre

**National Museums Liverpool** 

**Pentre Engineering Group** 

**Lancashire County Council Main Offices** 

**Galloway Homes**